Date: December 13, 2021

To: Mayor and Town Council
From: John Brock, Town Clerk
Re: Consideration and Approval: Appointment of Ariel J Quinones to the Town's Parks &

Recreation Board.

Objective:

Appointment of resident to a seat on the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board.

Summary:
[Narrative, potentially several paragraphs, including details on relevant history, agreements and understandings, individual

and cumulative costs, and project measurements, as well as roles of project stakeholders.]

The Town’s Parks & Recreation Advisory Board should have 5 members. Currently this board only have three
members appointed to it. Appointment to this board would be for a two-year term. The Parks and Recreation
board voted on 12/9/2021 to recommend Ariel J Quinones be appointed to the board.

Possible Motions:
The Town Council has the following options:

1. The Town Council motions to appoint Ariel J Quinones to the Parks & Recreation Board for a two-year
term.

OR

2. Motion to Deny

Fiscal Impact:
[Initial and/or Recurring Fiscal Impact, if any. Examples: N/A | There is no fiscal impact. (In-kind agreement) |

Fiscal impact associated with this proposal has been included in, and accounted for, in the department’s
proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2021/2022]
None

Staff Recommendation:




